

Benjamin Williams
Environmental Coordinator
38 Tabbitta Rd
Dunmore NSW, 2529

26/10/2020

Dear Mr Benjamin Williams

**Dunmore Quarry Expansion (DA470-11-2003-PA-8)
Air Quality Management Plan (AQMP)**

I refer to the Air Quality Management Plan, version 4, which was submitted in accordance with Condition 4 of Schedule 5 of the consent for the Dunmore Quarry Expansion DA470-11-2003-PA-8.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and notes the AQMP submitted on 18 May 2020, was updated to incorporate management actions for the Dunmore Concrete Batching Plant. The Dunmore Concrete Batching Plant DA 0530/2018 that was issued by Shellharbour City Council and not by the Planning Secretary office.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary cannot review the revised AQMP version 4 December 2019 as the management requires an approval from Council in accordance with the Conditions of Consent for DA 0530/2018.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 9995 5944.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'M Sprott'.

Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)